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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Chew Lian (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 30 April 2020 6:08 PM

To: angelinerajoo@comlaw.com.sg

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: PCS/AR/219926/19, Veh: JRE 8188, DOA: 30/11/17

Attachments: JRE 8188-Report.pdf

Dear Ms Angeline Rajoo 

 

We received payment from China Taiping for the above. 

 

Attach please find the survey report. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Chew Lian | Account Dept  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

National Assessment Centre Services 

DID: 6742 9588 | email: ChewLian@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, be 

advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 

email and destroy the message and its attachments.  
 

From: Chew Lian (LKK Account) [mailto:account@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 10 March, 2020 11:14 AM 

To: angelinerajoo@comlaw.com.sg 

Cc: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' 
Subject: RE: Your Ref: PCS/AR/219926/19, Veh: JRE 8188, DOA: 30/11/17 

 

Dear Ms Angeline Rajoo 

 

The Evaluation report for the above is completed. 

 

Please refer to attach invoice and kindly prepare payment of $107.00 

 

Please notify us once the payment is ready. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Chew Lian | Account Dept  

LKK Auto Consultants 

DID: 6742 9588 | email: account@lkkauto.com | fax: 6844-8805 

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 
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